

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

INTRODUCED BY House BILL NO. 315
Krenzel

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING FROM FIVE TO THREE THE NUMBER OF PUBLIC PLACES IN WHICH A NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE OF CERTAIN COUNTY PROPERTY MUST BE POSTED; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2217, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2217, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2217. Procedure for sale of property of lesser value. (1) If the property to be sold is reasonably of a value of less than \$2,500, sale ~~thereof~~ of the property may be ~~had~~ made at either public or private sale, ~~as in~~ at the discretion of the board of county commissioners ~~may appear to be to the best interests of the county.~~

(2) If ~~it be at~~ the sale is a public sale, notice ~~shall~~ of the sale must be given by posting a notice in ~~five~~ three public places in the county at least 5 days before the date of the sale."

-END-

HB 315
INTRODUCED BILL

APPROVED BY COM ON
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

1
2 INTRODUCTION BY *House* BILL NO. 315
Krenzel Miller

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING FROM FIVE TO THREE THE NUMBER OF PUBLIC
5 PLACES IN WHICH A NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE OF CERTAIN COUNTY PROPERTY MUST BE POSTED; AND
6 AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2217, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9
10 Section 1. Section 7-8-2217, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-8-2217. Procedure for sale of property of lesser value. (1) If the property to be sold is
12 reasonably of a value of less than \$2,500, sale ~~thereof~~ of the property may be ~~had~~ made at either public
13 or private sale, ~~as in~~ at the discretion of the board of county commissioners ~~may appear to be to the best~~
14 ~~interests of the county.~~

15 (2) If ~~it be at~~ the sale is a public sale, notice ~~shall~~ of the sale must be given by posting a notice in
16 ~~five~~ three public places in the county at least 5 days before the date of the sale."

17 -END-

HB 315
SECOND READING

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

House BILL NO. 315

INTRODUCED BY *Krenzel*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CHANGING FROM FIVE TO THREE THE NUMBER OF PUBLIC PLACES IN WHICH A NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE OF CERTAIN COUNTY PROPERTY MUST BE POSTED; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-8-2217, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-8-2217, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-8-2217. Procedure for sale of property of lesser value. (1) If the property to be sold is reasonably of a value of less than \$2,500, sale ~~thereof~~ of the property may be ~~had~~ made at either public or private sale, ~~as in~~ at the discretion of the board of county commissioners ~~may appear to be to the best interests of the county.~~

(2) If ~~it be at~~ the sale is a public sale, notice ~~shall~~ of the sale must be given by posting a notice in ~~five~~ three public places in the county at least 5 days before the date of the sale."

-END-

HB 315

THIRD READING